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DATE:       March 8, 2024 

TO:            All Prospective Proposers 

IFB NO.:   24-46, School Bus WiFi Services (E-Rate) 

RE:            ADDENDUM NO. 01 

The information contained herein shall become part of the contract awarded by the District for the specified services. 
Bidder shall indicate acceptance of the information contained in this addendum by signing in the spaces provided 
below. The signed addendum shall be included with Bid response.  

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

1. Question: What is the expected timeline for Installation services outlined in the scope? 

Answer: July 

2. Question: Given the R1900 does not come with antennas, which Antenna would you prefer? Paddle, Window 
Adhesive, or Roof mount? 

Answer: Roof Mount 

3. Question: Do you want single model single sim or do you want dual modem and dual sim for failover? If 
your school is designated rural by USAC, they will pay for the 2nd sim but it is not clear if they will pay for 
the second modem. 

Answer: Single modem-Single Sim 

4. Question: For the existing (175) IBR900 units, are you all looking for pricing on unlimited 4G LTE in 
addition to the (175) IBR1900 units that are being requested for hard mount on the bus? If yes, this would be 
a total of 350 active SIMs for LTE? 

Answer: Only Connectivity for existing (175) routers 

5. Question: Is there a preference on wireless carrier for the district? 

Answer: A carrier that covers the entirety of Alachua county 

6. Question: Is this a permanent installation (drill holes) or does it need to be removable/magnetic? 

Answer: Permanent Installation 

7. Question: Are there specific times for the installation of the Cradlepoints? 

Answer: During business hours 

8. Question: Will the service provider be responsible for providing training on how to use and manage the 
services? 

Answer: Yes 
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9. Question: Are there any specific SLAs that need to be defined for the services? 

Answer: Repair/Replace/Troubleshoot/Uptime 

10. Question: What level of customer support, if any, will be requested as part of the services? 

Answer: General Maintenance and Updates 

11. Question: For Opti on B, do you require removal of existing routers as a service? 

Answer: Yes 

12. Question: What make/model of the current antennae do you currently have installed? 

Answer: Antennae that was part of Cradlepoint-IBR 900 

13. Question: Is there wiring already in place on the buses for the Cradlepoints? 

Answer: Yes 

14. Question: "What is the need (technical or quality of experience) driving the request for a dual modem solution 
in Lot B. Is this for High Availability (HA) with more than 2 carrier wireless providers for complete coverage 
and instant failover to ensure always-on connectivity for the students?" 

Answer: N/A 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND PROVISIONS OF IFB 24-46 REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN 
FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

Sincerely, 

Jeffrey C. Garcia 
Purchasing Manager 

cc: Purchasing File 
 

IFB 24-46 

ADDENDUM NO. 01: RECEIVED AND ACCEPTED 

COMPANY: ________________________________ 

NAME: ________________________________ 

TITLE: ________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: ________________________________ 

DATE: ______/______/______ 
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